



RE: EAWML 104722

Langstaff, Mandy to: Joseph Baker

25/06/2015 15:32

Hi Joseph,

Yes I confirm the fee is £2,532.

Kind Regards,

Mandy Langstaff MCIWM
Uwch-wyddog Amgylchedd / Senior Environment Officer
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn / Tel: 0300 065 3804, Int: 3804

E-bost/E-mail:

Mandy.Langstaff@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Mandy.Langstaff@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwefan / Website:

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk



Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.



Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

From: Joseph Baker [mailto:jooseph.baker@denbighshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2015 11:16

To: Langstaff, Mandy

Subject: RE: EAWML 104722

Hi Mandy

Yes, i can confirm the construction of the mountain bike track at Glan Morfa is now complete (completed June/July 2013). I have completed forms A, E2, F1 and have put together a site conditions report.

Can you please confirm the fee for the permit surrender is £2,532.00?

Thanks and Regards

Joe Baker

BEng (Hons)

Engineer

Uned Gwaith / Works Unit

Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol / Highways & Environmental Services

Ffon/Tel : 01824 706840

Symudol/Mobile : 07833522504

E-bost/E-mail : jooseph.baker@sirddinbych.gov.uk

From: "Langstaff, Mandy" <Mandy.Langstaff@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

To: "jooseph.baker@denbighshire.gov.uk" <jooseph.baker@denbighshire.gov.uk>

Cc: "Windsor, Louise" <Louise.Windsor@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Date: 11/06/2015 10:37
Subject: RE: EAWML 104722

Hello Joseph,

Can you confirm that the construction of the bike track at Glan Morfa is now complete? If so then you can apply to surrender the permit using the application forms Part A, Part E2 and Part F1 at [Natural Resources Wales / Apply to surrender a waste permit](#)

The fee for a low risk surrender of a use of waste in construction permit is £2,532.

You will also need to submit a site condition report with the application (see H5 guidance and site condition report template at [Natural Resources Wales / Horizontal Guidance](#)).

If you need any further information, please contact me.

Regards,

Mandy Langstaff MCIWM
Uwch-wyddog Amgylchedd / Senior Environment Officer
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn / Tel: 0300 065 3804, Int: 3804

E-bost/E-mail:

Mandy.Langstaff@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Mandy.Langstaff@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwefan / Website:

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

 Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adnoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

 Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

From: Windsor, Louise
Sent: 11 June 2015 08:44
To: Langstaff, Mandy
Cc: joseph.baker@denbighshire.gov.uk
Subject: EAWML 104722

Hi Mandy,

I have received a call from Joseph this morning regarding permit EPR/LB3232AQ. He wishes to surrender this permit, please can you send the relevant forms for him to complete?

Many Thanks

Louise Windsor
Cynorthwydd Enillion/Income Assistant
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn/Fel: 03000 654516

E-bost/E-mail:

louise.windsor@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Gwefan / Website:

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ein diben yw sicrhau bod adeoddau naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cynnal, eu gwella a'u defnyddio yn gynaliadwy, yn awr ac yn y dyfodol.

Our purpose is to ensure that the natural resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used, now and in the future.

Twitter: twitter.com/NatResWales

Facebook: facebook.com/NatResWales

Flickr: Flickr.com/NatResWales

Youtube: youtube.com/NatResWales

Dilyn ni ar Twitter: <http://twitter.com/cyngorsDd> Follow us on Twitter:

<http://twitter.com/DenbighshireCC> Ymwelwch a ni ar-lein ar <http://www.sirddinbych.gov.uk>

Visit us online at <http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk> Mae'r wybodaeth a gynhwysir yn yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag o wedi eu bwriadu yn unig ar gyfer pwy bynnag y cyfeirir ef ato neu atynt. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, hysbyswch yr anfonwr ar unwaith os gwelwch yn dda. Mae cynnwys yr e-bost yn cynrychioli barn yr unigolyn(ion) a enwir uchod ac nid yw o angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. Serch hynny, fel Corff Cyhoeddus, efallai y bydd angen i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych ddatgelu'r e-bost hwn [neu unrhyw ymateb iddo] dan ddarpariaethau deddfwriaethol. The information contained in this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately. The contents of this e-mail represents the views of the individual(s) named above and do not necessarily represent the views of Denbighshire County Council. However, as a Public Body, Denbighshire County Council may be required to disclose this e-mail [or any response to it] under legislative provisions.